

From: Steven Hemple

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: March 22, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0326-EX-ST-2021

---

Message:

In response to the questions from NTIA:

- 1) The emission designator has been changed in an amendment and submitted.
- 2) The specific frequencies can limited to 2025, 2072.5 and 2120 MHz. Testing will occur at each frequency only. Transmissions will be for 1 hour at each frequency.
- 3) The emission designator has been changed and is reflected in the amended application.
- 4) The requested input power to achieve testing objectives is 282W.